Carr, Kathleen

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 9:17 AM

To: Jason Jones

Cc: Arif, Syed; Wong, Robert; Henry, Danielle D.; Grant, Patricia; Carr, Kathleen

Subject: Facility to INACTIVE - ARMS ID# 0810048-005-AG, Cemex Construction Mtls FL LLC dba
Ellenton RM Facility

Attachments: 0810048-005-AG;CemexConstructionMtlsFILLCdbaEllentonRMFacilityINACTIVEItr.pdf

Good morning Jason!

This e-mail is your confirmation that | have received and processed your request to inactivate the subject-item CEMEX
facility. All emission units have been inactivated.

FACILITY — INACTIVE
Facility Screen Comments in their entirety: 04/02/12-Facility Status to INACTIVE per J. Jones/CEMEX ltr 03/30/12,
facility permanently closed & removed from property.

B Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications r;|r§|fg
Details Emisunit perMit Compl assr Polltanl  related party Help RBReturn  eXit Window GEACLE-

B3 MEE B2 XS 2
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fPomT Office™ |SwD  |SW: TAMPA County™ [MANATEE ARSID os10048 |

OwnerfComp ™ |':-[ MEX CORSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA L Site I-ELLEHTQH RM FACILITY
Directions |
Streel (2241 1TTHSTE

Clty™ [ELLENTON Zip W |'—' \"llunmnui |
UTMZone [ 17 East| 39927 Norh | 309500 Latiude | 27| [ 31 [915000 Longitude [ 82 [ 32 [23.0008

Stas* | Maj Group SIC * [12  [STONE, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS
Reloe [ ~| sSmwnDt| | smpt| Finalstawnpt [ |
GovFac™ [0 [NOT OWNED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, ORLOCAL GOVE  HAZ Waste GeneratorI:FLD |
AORReq™ 1~ Ozone SIP Facllity™ v~ Type | 23 [CONCRETEPLANT
Compliance Tracking |8 [ACTUAL AND POTENTIAL EMISSIONS BELOW ALL APPLICABLE MAJOR Cument Permitindicator |[AG  ~|

Titiay NOMTITLE ¥ non-HAP Class [MINOR HAP Class [MINOR Public Exempt [ =]
# of Emis Units C | ] A 5 | i L] Generator Rating | vy

Comment hﬂeﬂﬂﬂlﬁ@mﬂnﬂti.ﬂ“!ﬂ?fﬂim Status 1o INACTIVE per J. Jones/CEMEX Hr 0330512, facility permanently closed & re

PERMIT — expired date set



® Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications

Permits  Ewents Payment Eacility Permiled EU Pamty Help Exit Window GRACL_E‘

HENEE - ﬂ:JLJJ:J:J.JJ_JJ.Ji‘J
| "-TH'H mifting Application - Fermit Detail and L og Farm
ARMS Facility
POINT_| ARSID [ost003s | sTATUS || OFFICE [SWD. [sv: TAMPA [
SITE NAME [ELLENTON RM FACILITY | COUNTY [MANATEE
OWNERICOMPANY [CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA LLC
Project
AR Permitz [0si0nss  _Joes | - [AG Project # [o0s CRAReference # 124759
Permit Office [TAL (HEADQUARTERS) Agency Action [Errestive laee [ ]
Project Mame |[ELLENTON RM FACILITY Desc (OWNERSHIP CHANGE renewal of CCB Plant AGP Registration
TypeiSublDes [aG  fla7  [Hon Title ¥ General Permit (no PE REQUIRED) Logged [iona2008

Received (03112008 lssued (10122008 | Expires [JEEEIYE  Application Action RENEWAL
Fee 100,00 Fee Recd 100,00 Dele | Cverride [HONE

Related P:
Role  |APPLICANT  Begin iuwmuua End

Name  [JONES, JASON [ Company [CEMEX CONSTRICTION MATERIALS FLOR
Addrese [sulrE 100-8, 3820 HORTHDALE BLVD ]
city  [tamen | ostae L zpfmeas [ | county fusA
Phone [013.269-124 | Fax [m32eet0se

Pro

Processor [DIBBLE_D [f" Active fromszess inactve | Events |

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Thank you and have a great day!

Regards,

ick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES 111

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

147
CoMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link. DEP_Customer Survey.




RECEIVED
APR 02 2012

___ DIViSION OF AIR
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

March 30, 2012

Mr. Dick Dibble

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT

OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
FDEP-DARM

Air General Program

111 S. Magnolia Dr. Suite 9

Tallahassee, F1 32301

Re: Cemex Construction Materials Florida, LLC
Plant Closure
Ellenton RM Facility
0810048-005-AG
Dear Mr. Dibble,
Please be advised that due to the current market conditions the above mentioned f{acility
has been permanently closed and the plant has been removed from the property. As a

result, we respectfully request that the Air General Permit for this site be inactivated.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

_~Sincerely, -
ooy, —

N %, lww\:;\ﬁrw\“)

/;I{Ison Jones
nvironmental Manager
West Florida

Cc: Danielle Henry, FDEP Southwest District

3820 Northdale Boulevard, Suite 100-B, Tampa, FL 33624, USA, (800) 282-9133
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